

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5564,

Topic:

Require county agency to have right of first refusal if private W-2 agency chooses not to renew W-2 contract

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	isagerro 06/16/2001	wjackson 06/16/2001	jfrantze 06/17/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/17/2001		
	isagerro 06/17/2001	wjackson 06/17/2001		_____			
/2	isagerro	wjackson	kfollet	_____	gretski		

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	06/17/2001	06/17/2001	06/17/2001	_____	06/17/2001		
/3			haugeca	_____	lrb_docadmin		
			06/18/2001	_____	06/18/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: **isagerro**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Senate Democratic Caucus**

By/Representing: **Keckhaver**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **isagerro**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Public Assistance - Wis works**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5564,

Topic:

Require county agency to have right of first refusal if private W-2 agency chooses not to renew W-2 contract

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	isagerro 06/16/2001	wjackson 06/16/2001	jfrantze 06/17/2001	_____	lrb docadmin 06/17/2001		
	isagerro 06/17/2001	wjackson 06/17/2001		_____			
/2			kfollet 06/17/2001	_____	gretskl 06/17/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5564,

Topic:

Require county agency to have right of first refusal if private W-2 agency chooses not to renew W-2 contract

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	isagerro 06/16/2001	wjackson 06/16/2001	jfrantze 06/17/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/17/2001		

FE Sent For:

cont
6/17
lv
<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5564,

Topic:

Require county agency to have right of first refusal if private W-2 agency chooses not to renew W-2 contract

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	isagerro	1 WLJ 6/16	J 6/17	J Ch 6/17			

FE Sent For:

<END>

On June 7, 2001, DWD and Employment Solutions Inc., a non-profit W-2 agency administering Regions 4 and 5 in Milwaukee County, agreed to the following:

CNS564
609108

- ESI would relinquish its Right of First Selection (ROFS) for the 2002-03 W-2 contracts for Regions 4 and 5 in Milwaukee County. Approximate value of these contracts after Joint Committee on Finance's action: \$66.47 million Base Contract and \$2.658 million in possible Performance Bonuses;

Motion Request:

If a W-2 agency relinquishes its Right of First Selection, then the Right of First Refusal must go to the County Agency.

Under Senator Moore's motion, the Right of First Refusal for the W-2 contracts for Regions 4 and 5 in Milwaukee would go to Milwaukee County.

I have spoken with LRB drafter Ivy-Sager Rosenthal in regard to this request.

No Fiscal Effect

ISR



SDC:.....Keckhaver – CN5564, Require county agency to have right of first refusal if private W-2 agency chooses not to renew W-2 contract

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

NOTE

Please fix component

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 593, line 21: after ^{delete} "par." insert ^{and substitute "pars."} (ak) and".

2. Page 594, line 13: after that line insert:

"SECTION 1657k. 49.143 (1) (ak) of the statutes is created to read:

49.143 (1) (ak) If a Wisconsin works agency that is not a county department under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 elects under par. (ag) not to enter into a contract under ~~par. (ag) not to enter into a contract under~~ par. (a) 2., the department shall contract with the county department under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 of the county in which the Wisconsin works agency administered ~~Wisconsin works to administer~~

Wisconsin works in the geographical area for which the Wisconsin works agency

1 administered Wisconsin works. A county department may elect not to enter into a
2 contract under this paragraph if the county department notifies the department by
3 the date established by the department.”.

4 ↓ 3. Page 594, line 24: delete “or (am)” and substitute “or (am) (ak)”.

5 ↓ 4. Page 595, line 1: delete “or (am) 1.” and substitute “or (am) 1. (ak)”.

6 ↓ 5. Page 595, line 22: delete “or (am)” and substitute “or (am) (ak)”.

7 (END) before
Item# Page 1413, line 15: after “(am)” insert “(ak)” ©

↓ Item#. Page 594, line 16: delete “if” and substitute
“Notwithstanding pay(ak), if” ©

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb0968/1dn

ISR:.....

WJ

The drafting instructions did not specify how this amendment was to work with the JCF provision that requires DWD to use a competitive contracting process if DWD decides to change the number of geographical areas. Under this amendment DWD must give a county department the right of first refusal if a W-2 agency opts not to renew its contract *unless* DWD decides to change the number of geographical areas. If DWD changes the number of geographical areas, DWD must contract using a competitive process instead of giving the right of first refusal to the county department.

Is this your intent?

Please review the ^{entire} amendment carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent. If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-4455
E-mail: ivy.sager-rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb0968/1dn
ISR:wlj:jf

June 17, 2001

The drafting instructions did not specify how this amendment was to work with the JCF provision that requires DWD to use a competitive contracting process if DWD decides to change the number of geographical areas. Under this amendment DWD must give a county department the right of first refusal if a W-2 agency opts not to renew its contract *unless* DWD decides to change the number of geographical areas. If DWD changes the number of geographical areas, DWD must contract using a competitive process instead of giving the right of first refusal to the county department. Is this your intent?

Please review the entire amendment carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent. If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-4455
E-mail: ivy.sager-rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us



RM not run

SDC:.....Keckhaver – CN5564, Require county agency to have right of first refusal if private W-2 agency chooses not to renew W-2 contract

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 593, line 21: delete “par.” and substitute “pars. (ak) and”.

3 2. Page 594, line 13: after that line insert:

4 “SECTION 1657k. 49.143 (1) (ak) of the statutes is created to read:

5 49.143 (1) (ak) If a Wisconsin works agency that is not a county department

6 under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 elects under par. (ag) not to enter into a contract

7 under par. (a) 2., the department shall contract with the county department under

8 s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 of the county in which the Wisconsin works agency

9 administered Wisconsin works in the geographical area for which the Wisconsin

10 works agency administered Wisconsin works. A county department may elect not to

to administer Wisconsin works
contacted

1 enter into a contract under this paragraph if the county department notifies the
2 department by the date established by the department.”.

3 **3.** Page 594, line 16: delete “If” and substitute “Notwithstanding par. (ak), if”.

4 **4.** Page 594, line 24: delete “~~or (am)~~” and substitute “or ~~(am)~~ (ak)”.

5 **5.** Page 595, line 1: delete “~~or (am) 1.~~” and substitute “or ~~(am) 1.~~ (ak)”.

6 **6.** Page 595, line 22: delete “~~or (am)~~” and substitute “or ~~(am)~~ (ak)”.

7 **7.** Page 1413, line 15: before “(am)” insert “(ak),”.

8 (END)



3
RM not ready

SDC:.....Keckhaver – CN5564, Require county agency to have right of first refusal if private W-2 agency chooses not to renew W-2 contract

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 593, line 21: delete “par.” and substitute “pars. (ak) and”.
- 3 **2.** Page 594, line 13: after that line insert:
- 4 **“SECTION 1657k.** 49.143 (1) (ak) of the statutes is created to read:
- 5 49.143 (1) (ak) If a Wisconsin works agency that is not a county department
- 6 under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 elects under par. (ag) not to enter into a contract
- 7 under par. (a) 2., the department shall contract with the county department under
- 8 s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 of the county in which the Wisconsin works agency
- 9 administered Wisconsin works, to administer Wisconsin works in the geographical
- 10 area for which the Wisconsin works agency contracted. A county department may

1 elect not to enter into a contract under this paragraph if the county department
2 notifies the department by the date established by the department.”

3 **3.** Page 594, line 16: delete “If” and substitute “Notwithstanding par. (ak), if”.

4 **4.** Page 594, line 24: delete “or (am)” and substitute “or (am) (ak)”.

5 **5.** Page 595, line 1: delete “or (am) 1.” and substitute “or (am) 1. (ak)”.

6 **6.** Page 595, line 22: delete “or (am)” and substitute “or (am) (ak)”.

7 **7.** Page 1413, line 15: before “(am)” insert “(ak)”.

8 (END)

Not If a county department elects not to enter into a contract under this paragraph, the department shall award contracts under the competitive process under par. (a) 10^v

SDC:.....Keckhaver – CN5564, Require county agency to have right of first refusal if private W-2 agency chooses not to renew W-2 contract

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 593, line 21: delete “par.” and substitute “pars. (ak) and”.

3 **2.** Page 594, line 13: after that line insert:

4 **“SECTION 1657k.** 49.143 (1) (ak) of the statutes is created to read:

5 49.143 (1) (ak) If a Wisconsin works agency that is not a county department
6 under s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 elects under par. (ag) not to enter into a contract
7 under par. (a) 2., the department shall contract with the county department under
8 s. 46.215, 46.22, or 46.23 of the county in which the Wisconsin works agency
9 administered Wisconsin works, to administer Wisconsin works in the geographical
10 area for which the Wisconsin works agency contracted. A county department may

1 elect not to enter into a contract under this paragraph if the county department
2 notifies the department by the date established by the department. If a county
3 department elects not to enter into a contract under this paragraph, the department
4 shall award contracts under the competitive process under par. (a) 1.”.

5 **3.** Page 594, line 16: delete “If” and substitute “Notwithstanding par. (ak), if”.

6 **4.** Page 594, line 24: delete “or (am)” and substitutc “or ~~(am)~~ (ak)”.

7 **5.** Page 595, line 1: delete “~~or (am) 1.~~” and substitute “or ~~(am) 1.~~ (ak)”.

8 **6.** Page 595, line 22: delete “~~or (am)~~” and substitute “or ~~(am)~~ (ak)”.

9 **7.** Page 1413, line 15: before “(am)” insert “(ak),”.

10 (END)